
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/17/2012 2:54:59 PM
To: Petlin, Gabriel (gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Green option?

Oh! Sorry, I think I misunderstood. Can we still try you at 400p? Thanks!

yours,

sid

---- Original Message-----
From: Petlin, Gabriel Imailto:gabriel,petlin@.cpuc.ca.gov 1 
Sent: Tuesday, My 17, 2012 2:32 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Green option?

Just freed up for today if you want to hop on the phone.

Gabe Petlin 
Regulatory Analyst
Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 
415-703-1677 gpl@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:55 PM 
To: Petlin, Gabriel 
Subject: RE: Green option?

Gabriel —

Sorry for my slow response, here's our testimony, let me know if you 
need anything else.

I am a bit tight tomorrow afternoon, but I will try giving you a call.

Thanks!

yours,

sid

■Original Message-
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From: Petlin, Gabriel fmailto:gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, My 17, 2012 11:24 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Green option?

Hi Sid,

I'll be meeting with ALJ Clark today and will have more orientation 
then. I have the application, but not the testimony. If you have the 
handy docs at your finger tips and send them over to me that would be 
helpful.

As far as scheduling a call I can do weds afternoon after 2 pm, phone or 
coffee over here is fine.

Best,

Gabe

Gabe Petlin 
Regulatory Analyst
Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 
415-703-1677 gpl@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, My 12, 2012 4:41 PM 
To: Petlin, Gabriel 
Subject: Re: Green option?

Great, nice to meet you. I am one of the PG&Eers on the case — let's 
grab a coffee to meet in person, are you around next week?

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Petlin, Gabriel fmailto:gabriel.petlin@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, My 12, 2012 04:22 PM 
To: Phillips, Paul S. <paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov>; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Green option?

Greetings Sid. I'll be your ED point person on this.

Gabe Petlin 
Regulatory Analyst
Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch| Retail Rate Design 
California Public Utilities Commission
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505 Van Ness Ave | San Francisco CA 94102 
415-703-1677 gpl@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Phillips, Paul S.
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:49 AM 
To: 'Dietz, Sidney'
Cc: Petlin, Gabriel 
Subject: RE: Green option?

Hi Sid — Gabe Petlin will be the lead on this application.

Paul

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:26 AM 
To: Phillips, Paul S.
Subject: Green option?

Paul -

Hi there! I have a quick question for you — who is the analyst we 
should work with on PG&E's green tariff? We need to work with that 
person in advance of the 26Jul workshop. Thanks!

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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